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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 9:34 AM

To: Jerone

Cc: assignments; BIE ©; assignments
Subject: FW: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K
Attachments: RE: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K (24.1 KB)
Urgent

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),

We refer to the above matter.

Please get your surveyor to liaise with C S Arul for survey without further delay.
Sorry for any inconveniences caused.

Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: A1 Jili Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any ,
unauthonized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial. is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jerone [mailto:jerone@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay(@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com>
Ce: 'Weng Kit' <wengkit@chiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K

O/Ref. SMA 4224K
Dear Irene,
Kindly refer to the email below.

We have already rejected your list of surveyor and proposed our client’s choice on 10t March 2020.
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Please be informed that you / your good office have breached the Protocol failing to respond within
the stipulated timeframe. Furthermore none of your appointed surveyor have contacted our client’s
workshop as of even date

As such, our client shall instruct the workshop to proceed with the repair works.

Do let us know if you would like to conduct the post-repair survey before returning the motor vehicle
to our client.

Yours faithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee (Paralegal)

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of
this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

From: Irene Tay [mailto:irene.tay @sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Thursday, 12 March, 2020 10:31 PM )

To: Jerone <jerone(@chiaarul.com>: Claims Dept of CTI <clai msdepti@sg.cntaiping.com>
Ce: "Weng Kit' <wengkitwchiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your
motor workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey
as a single joint expert.

LKK /LBS/STA

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG

MOHD FADHILAH BIN OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG

KENNETH KONG

SIMON HO

CHUA WELIE

MARCUS CHUA

HENRY NG



Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out
by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www .sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat:  ‘J*Jifisif; Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jerone [mailto:jerone(@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 5:16 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay(@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdepti@sg.cntaiping.com>
Ce: "'Weng Kit' <wengkit@chiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K

Importance: High

O/Ref: SMA 4224K (ECO JR)
Y/Ref: TBA

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter and our email below.

Kindly be informed that you have breached the Protocol.

In the event that no surveyor is appointed by your good office to conduct the Pre-Repair Survey by

13t March 2020 at 9 a.m., our client will instruct his workshop to proceed with the repair works
without further reference to you.

At this juncture, please confirm if you good office and/or surveyor wants to carry out the post-repair
survey before the motor vehicle is released to our client. '

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

From: Jerone [mailto:icrone(é_’:}chiaarul.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March, 2020 10:00 AM

To: 'Trene Tay' <irene.lay(@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdeptiisg.cntaiping.com>
Ce: 'Weng Kit' <wengkit@chiaarul.com>

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K

O/Ref: SMA 4224K (Jr)
Y/Ref: TBA

Dear Sir/ Madam,
We refer to your email below.

Kindly be informed that our client is not agreeable to your list of surveyors and hereby propose the
following:

Surveyor Surveyor Firm
S. Kumanan SK Auto Consultants

Please feel free to contact us should you have any queries thereof.
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

From: Irene Tay [mailto:irene.tay/@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Monday, 9 March, 2020 11:27 PM

To: Jerone <jerone/wchiaarul.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdepti@sg.cntaiping.com>
Ce: "Weng Kit' <wengkit@chiaarul.com>

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

CHUA WEIJIE

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

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Ce: "Weng Kit' <wengkit@chiaarul.com>

Subject: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K

O/Ref: SMA 4224K (Jr)
Y/Ref: TBA

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.



Kindly find enclosed the PRS Notice for your attention.
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

From: Jerone <jerone@chiaarul.com>
Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 9:46 AM
To: ‘Nivitha (LKK Auto)’; 'Irene Tay"
Cc: ‘assignments’; 'SUR'; 'Weng Kit'
Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K

O/Ref: SMA 4224K
Dear All,
We refer to your email below.

Kindly find the details of our client’s workshop as follows:

Workshop ECO Automobile Claims and Repair Pte Ltd

Address 13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 #03 - 29 Bartley Biz Centre
Singapore 417807

Contact Person | Mr. Alfie (9176 5733)

Please proceed to liaise with Mr. Alfie to carry out the PRS.
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

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@]lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 13 March, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Trene Tay' <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Jerone' <Jerone@chiaarul.com>
Ce: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: PRS Notice for SMA 4224K

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Kindly assist to provide us the workshop details.



MSME20030154 / SME Motor Pte Ltd - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 09/03/2020 16:04
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pei Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctlx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assocliation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

~Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

09/03/2020 16:04

07/03/2020 11:25

CARPARK IN GREENWICH SHOPPING MALL
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SMA4224K
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LIM CHEE ENG
NRIC No SXXXX3201
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars

(LOCAL) +65-97111133
OFFICE-97111133

Manufacturer SUBARU
Model FORESTER
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

. : NO
for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 1800061121

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver LAU WEI MIN

NRIC No SXXXX648I

Date Of Birth 29/11/1981

Occupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 25/09/2003

Driving Experience 16 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-97700999
Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 11



Address BLK 308B PUNGGOL WALK #13-362
Postcode 8222308

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own #
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 4
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 07/03/2020 AT ABOUT 1126HRS, | WAS PARKED STATIONARY IN A CARPARK LOT IN GREENWICH SHOPPING MALL
WHEN VEHICLE B (GBF4327B) REVERSED AND HIT INTO THE RIGHT PORTION OF MY VEHICLE.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GBF4327B

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon zpplication by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”} may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my perscnal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal informaticn
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my clalms (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpases; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agentslincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapaore, for cne or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Z

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.;

Bco AUTonD BIE
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

ke B Sudle :
\ehirke 8 GBFUZ27P T ﬁ

L&P?@k \n Grecnmsl, ED\MPPL?YM -

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On ﬂ{%fw o aboit (126hes |, | wag \\)m\tw\ chcc\im_@% h o

orpock lot . Groasich S!,\o??x,\a, mall when velucle B, GBFARTD muerced

wod Wi iite the (‘I?H' gdf‘hon O‘Q V"V‘ar vediele .

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respec’\/

Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Na.:
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make: o

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Mar 2020

Singapore NRIC
3201

SMA4224K

-

16 Mar 2020
SUBARU

FORESTER 2.0I-L CVT AWD SR
Brown

2018

FB20YD72221
JF1SJ5KC5)G109411
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$13,488.00

26 May 2018

26 May 2018

0

$13,488.00 _
LYYy

- =

25 May 2028
$10,116.00

~ 25May 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
e 00cc

$38,501.00

$31,535.00

$41,651.00



3/16/2020 Used Subaru Forester Car for Sale in Singapore, Cosmo Automobiles - sgCarMart

scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

subaru forester I I Price Range "J [Depreciation v } YearReg ¥ | [ vehicle Type v & A

Home » Used Cars » Cosmo Automobiles » Subaru Forester 2.0i-L Sunroof

Subaru Forester 2.0i-L Sunroof

Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
STA Evaluation
|
S | This vehicle has undergone a 120-point check by
AUTOMORBILES \ S | and has received a Graded A @ for its overall
| condition.
| hicl M STA g
| Vi TA vehi L -
Price $80,800 L Ylew o ,Ve s es i_.?a.rrj_ o Or_I.
; ¥ 70
Depreciation {7 7100 /yr / 0 Reg Date 04-May-2018
View models with similar depre (8yrs 1mth 17days COE left)
Mileage 45,339 km (24.3k [yr) Manufactured (/) 2018
Road Tax [ $1,208 [fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value () $40,563 as of today (change) oMV (1) $13,584
COE (7} $37,330 ARF (7 $13,584
Engine Cap 1,995 cc Power 110.0 kW (147 bhp)
Curb Weight (7) 1,591 kg No. of Owners (7] 1

Type of Vehicle Suv

Features
2.0L FB20 Boxer Engine, Linear CVT Transmission With Paddle Shifter, SI-Drive, AWD With X-Mode Intelligence
System, Cruise Control, Airbags. View specs of the Subaru Forester (2013-2019)

Accessories {

Panoramic Sunroof, Keyless Entry/Start Stop, Reverse Camera/Sensors, Auto Headlights And Wiper, Multi Price Chart Summar
Functions Steering, Dual Zone Climatic Aircon. s
90K
Description -
87.5K

Offer 1.98% Interest Rate! Purchase From An Award Winning Dealership! STA Certified Accident Free Quality Pre-

Owned With Low Mileage And Agent Warranty Till May 2023 For Peace Of Mind. 100% Loan Approval With Our 5
Flexible In House Financing. View Today! [
%]
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L gl fi 52  “Click on the point to view the vehicle
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Compare ? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

hitps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=889519&DL=1354 113



